

Robert Meyer

www.mwes.com.au

Operations Manager

**Education**

BSc (Business Management) University of South Carolina

AssocDegree (Geomatics) Greenville Technical College, South Carolina

GradCert (Land Surveying) Greenville Technical College, South Carolina

GradCert (Advanced Geographical Information Systems)

Areas of Expertise

- All aspects of GIS
- Surface water, sediment and groundwater sampling.
- Contaminated site water and spill sampling.
- Monitoring program planning and implementation.
- Surveying techniques.
- Water catchment area delineation.

Career Summary

Robert Meyer joined MWES Consulting in March 2010 after ten years in South Carolina, USA. Robert has over ten years experience in GIS database creation and implementation for mapping and analysis in the hydrogeology, environmental and government fields. Also, he has conducted groundwater sampling using low flow, peristaltic, and Grundfos pump methods within USA EPA standards. Robert has a background in mineral exploration using geophysical techniques in Australia.

Career Detail**March 2010 – Present**

MWES Consulting Pty Ltd, Perth, Western Australia – Operations Manager
Responsibility for company operations and organization. Database administrator and mapping specialist.

2005 – March 2010

Rogers & Callcott Engineers, Inc., South Carolina, USA – GIS Specialist
Integrated GIS into a CAD based company. Created, updated and maintained GIS database. Created maps and models to delineate contaminant plumes. Collected wellgroundwater and stream surface water samples. Conducted stream flow and illicit outfallsurveys. Fielsd delineation of wetlands.

2000 – 2005

Pickens County GIS Mapping Department, South Carolina, USA – GIS Technician
Responsible for updating and maintaining the Counties tax maps and GIS based propertysearch website. Field verification and locate new infrastructure within the county.Produce historical land usage maps.

1997 – 2000

WMC Leinster Nickel Operations, Leinster, Western Australia – Field Supervisor
Supervised and conducted geophysical surveys on Leinster and Mt Keith exploration andmining leases. Chairman of Mine Managers Safety Lead Team commissioned toinvestigate operating procedures throughout the Operation.

1995 – 1997

WMC Exploration Division, Perth, Western Australia – Field Technician
Involved in geological, geophysical and geochemical field sampling surveys throughout Western Australia.

1984 – 1994

AGC Ltd, Adelaide, South Australia – Finance Supervisor
Responsible for all forms and levels of personal and business financing needs of clients, dealers.

1980 – 1984

BHP Pty Ltd, Adelaide, South Australia – Field Technician
Team member for diamond exploration division throughout Australia